

DANIEL C. HOUSLEY

ASSOCIATE

503.473.0871 | dan.housley@klarquist.com



OVERVIEW

Dan's practice is focused on the preparation and prosecution of patent applications, primarily in the computer science field.

Dan is experienced in preparing patent applications for filing in several art fields, including computing systems, blockchain, software, cognitive computing, neural networking, artificial intelligence, natural language processing, and computer modeling. Prior to joining Klarquist, Dan worked as an IP attorney at a multinational technology company where, in addition to patent preparation and prosecution, he counseled inventors on patentability, managed a patent portfolio, and participated in the creation and management of internal patenting procedures and policies.

Prior to his legal career, Dan was a medical technologist at a clinical reference laboratory where he performed high-complexity testing in the protein immunology department.

Dan joined Klarquist as an associate in 2021.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ▶ IBM Corporation | IP Law Attorney, 2016-2021 | Rochester, MN
- ▶ Small Business Legal Clinic | Student Director, 2014-2015 | Portland, OR
- ▶ Oregon Judicial Department | Judicial Clerk to the Honorable Thomas J. Rastetter, 2013 | Oregon City, OR
- ▶ ARUP Laboratories | Senior Technologist II, 2008-2012 | Salt Lake City, UT

EDUCATION

J.D., Lewis & Clark Law School, 2015

B.A. (*Cum Laude*) in Cellular/Molecular Biology; minor in Chemistry, Utah State University, 2007

ADMISSIONS

Oregon, 2015

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office, 2016 (Reg. No. 75,242)

PRACTICE AREAS

Patents

TECHNOLOGY AREAS

Software & Internet Technology